
From: Jessica Johnson
To: CELA
Subject: MUR 7664
Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 10:05:35 AM
Attachments: MUR #7664-Executed Statements of Designation of Counsel for the Union & M. Maloney.pdf

From Andrew L. Watson, Esquire:
 
Please see the attached, executed Statements of Designation of Counsel for Plumbers and Pipefitters
Local No. 9 and  Michael Maloney in his individual capacity, dated December 5, 2019.
 
 

Jessica M. Johnson
Jessica M. Johnson, Paralegal-Labor
Pellettieri, Rabstein & Altman
100 Nassau Park Blvd., Suite 111
Princeton, NJ 08540
609-520-0900, Ext. 2217
jjohnson@pralaw.com
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FEDERAL ELECTION COJ.vIMISSION 
1050 First St1·eet, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form, for eacb Respondent/Witness 

EJWAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923 

ARIMURfRR/P-lvlUR#~. _7:...:6e..:6::..;4e..__ ____ _ 

Name of Counsel: __ AN.,-D_RE_W_L_. _W_A_T_S_O_N_c.,_E_S_Q_U_I_R_E _____________ _ 

Firm; • PELLETTIERI, RABSTEIN .& ALTMAN 

.Address: 989 ... LENOX DRIVE., SUITE. 1.01 

LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648 

Office#: 609 520-0900, X217 Fax#: 609-896-1265 

Mobile#: __________ _ 

E-mail: _ __,a,.w,,_,,,a'-'t"'s"'o"'n=@"'p"'r,_,a,,,l"'ac:.w"--'-.-"c"'o"'m"--' ____________________ _ 

Tho above-named individual aad/o:r fu'm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifioations and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

(Name-.Please .Print) 

BUSINESS MANAGER 
Title 

RESPONDEN'{: PLUMBERS AND PIPEFITTERS LOCAL NO. 9 
(Please pdnt Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named Jn Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: ;? IRON ORE ROAD AT RO::.::U'-"T,.,E,._,3,.,3,_ ___________ _ 
(Pleas• Print) 

ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726 

Home#: ___________ Mobile#: __________ _ 

Office#:732-792-0999 Fax#: __ 7_3_2_-_7_9_2_-_1_9_9_9_· ___ _ 

E-mail: mmaloney@ualocal9.org 

This form t'elatcs to a Federal •Election Commlsslon matt~,· that fa subject to the confidemia.lity provisions of52 U.S.C. ~ 30l09(a)( l2)(A) . 
. _This section pt'ohibits making: pubHc uny notification or investigation conducted by the f-'cde-ral Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the perso.t1 under investigation. 

Rev. 20!8 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one forro for eacb Respopdent/Witness 

El\lIAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923 

ARJl.VIUR/RR/P-MUR#~_:..76:,:.6::..4;:,,_ ____ _ 

NameofCounsel: ANDREW L. WATSON, ESQUIRE __________ ....c., __________________ _ 

Finn: • PELLETTIERI, RABSTEIN .&· ALTMAN 

.Addtess: 9.89 .LP:NOX DRIVE .. SUI'!'.E 1.01 

LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648 

Office#: 609-520-0900, X217 Fa;d/; 609-896-1265 • 

Mobile#: ------------
E-mail: _____awatson@pralaw.com 

The above-named individual add/or firm ls hereby designated as my counsel and ls authorized to receive any 
notifications and othel' communications frorn the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

/2/4/2 
1 Date 

RESPONDENT: 

(Signature• Respoji,i{m/AgenVTreasurer) 
MICHAEL MALONEY 

(Name•· Please Print) 

MICHAEL MALONEY 

IN HIS INDIVIDUAL 
CAPACITY 

Title 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: 2 IRON..Q.R-,,E,,__,R,,;Oe:cAD=.-A=T__,.,,R""O,:,U.,,T"'E'---"3'-"3'--------------
(flease Print) 

ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726 

Home#: ___________ Mobile#: 

Office#:732-792-0999 Fax11: __ 7_3_2_-_7,_9_2_-_1_9_9_9_· ___ _ 

E~mail: mmaloney@ualocal9.org 

This form t'e{au::s to a Federal -Election Commlssion matter tbat is subject to the conftdentiafity provisions of 52 U.8.C. § 30l09(a)( l2)(A). 
Jhis st:ctlon .prohibits maldng public any notification or investigation conducted by the fo'cd~ral Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person undtir investigation. 

Rev. 2018 
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